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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Gricar, Lara  (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 4:37 PM
To: 'Hannah McIntosh'; Paananen, Ron
Cc: Christina OClaire; Daniel.Rowe@kingcounty.gov
Subject: RE: Delridge District Council briefing tomorrow evening from8:00 - 8:30 p.m.

Thanks Hannah - I will incorporate your changes and send out an updated version of the 
presentation.
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hannah McIntosh [mailto:Hannah.McIntosh@Seattle.Gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:43 PM
To: Gricar, Lara (Consultant); Paananen, Ron
Cc: Christina OClaire; Daniel.Rowe@kingcounty.gov
Subject: Re: Delridge District Council briefing tomorrow evening from8:00 - 8:30 p.m.

Lara -
A couple quick changes:
Slide 4 - the Spokane line formatting is off Slide 5 - I don't believe the County is 
attending.  I can do this slide.
Slide 9 - please insert the access from NW Seattle maps after Slide 9.  We won't go 
through them in detail, but should tell the story of access from both directions.
Slide 10 - Again, this slide is assigned to the County.  Perhaps Ron can cover it.

Thank you,

Hannah

>>> "Gricar, Lara  (Consultant)" <gricarla@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>
>>> 2/17/2009 12:30 PM >>>
Ron and Hannah-
Attached is the prep sheet and presentation for the Delridge District Council briefing 
tomorrow evening from 8-8:30 p.m. at the Youngstown Cultural Art Center. 
 
The address is:
4408 Delridge Way SW
Seattle, 98106
 
I was asked to arrive at 6:45 p.m. to set-up all of the AV equipment.
Councilmember Richard Conlin will be presenting from 7-8:00 p.m. We have been asked to 
present for 20 minutes followed by 10 minutes for Q/A.
They expect a maximum of 30 attendees. They would like for us to focus on the bored tunnel
hybrid alternative and how it will benefit residents of West Seattle. They would also like
us to provide a detailed explanation of the cost structure by agency.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like for me to incorporate any 
additions/changes to the presentation.
 
Thanks!
Lara
 
Lara Gricar
Communications and Public Involvement
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
(206) 267-6822
gricarla@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov
<mailto:gricarla@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov> 
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